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Memorandum 

  

 
Date: April  10th , 2014    

To: Chief Ledford Via: Direct  

From: Sgt. Bruce Bartlett  

Re: 2014 First Quarter Report Shoreline Criminal Investigations Unit   

  
  
Below you will find the 4th quarter statistics for the Shoreline Police Department Criminal Investigations Unit 
  
Total cases assigned:      96                                                                           
 
Total cases closed administratively:           5                                                  
 
Total cases closed exceptional:                   6                                                  
 
Total cases inactivated:                 37                                                               
 
Total cases unfounded  5 
 
Total cases cleared by arrest:    34 
                                                                     
Total Felony charges:                           52                                                        
 
Total Misdemeanor charges:                14                                                         
 
Search Warrants served:                   19                                                             
 
This is the first quarter that the full unit has worked together. We were very lucky to get Detective Laura 
Alspach and Detective Mark Souza into the unit at the end of last year. They both hit the ground running and 
Detective Cary Coblantz and Detective Will Marik have been great helping familiarize them to the shoreline 
way of doing things as well as the area partners and bad guys. We have worked with the SET unit on a 
couple of things but the unit really came together and worked as a team on the Ridgecrest Threats case. We 
are going to look at curbing the auto theft problem, an elderly scammer currently working in the North King 
County/Shoreline Area and as always residential burglaries.  
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